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Ratification by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding between
between District and Learning for Life, San Leandro, CA, for the latter to provide additional services in Arts,
Recreation, Leadership and Family Literacy activities in its capacity as a Comprehensive After School Lead Agency,
as specified in the Scope of Work incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, at Thurgood Marshall
Elementary School, for the period of July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010, in the additional amount of $45,832.50,
increasing the Contract from a not to exceed amount of  $15,277.50 to $61,110.00.  All other tems and conditions of
Memorandum remain in full force and effect.
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